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Ben Thomson

From: Vicki Askew-Thornton <vaskewthornton@moyne.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 3:12 PM
To: Katelyn Nash; Ben Thomson; Aaron Walley; JAMES TAYLOR; Nathan Reibelt
Cc: Peter Gstrein; Steve Van Orsouw; Rob Stewart-Murray; Dave Fary
Subject: RE: Woolsthorpe - TMP
Attachments: 20848T-REP01-F02 Tracked Changes - Council review 2.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi all 
 
Please find attached latest version with some comments from Council 
 
Regards 
 

 

Vicki Askew-Thornton 

Senior Energy Projects Liaison 

vaskewthornton@moyne.vic.gov.
au 

 
 

PO Box 51, Port Fairy, VIC, 3284 

Mobile 0408 668 938 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___www.moyne.vic.gov.au___.YXAzOnJhdG
RmNzp0OlQ 
 

     

  

Acknowledgement: We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which we work, and pay our respects to their Elders past, present an

 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of t
Shire Council respects the privacy of individuals. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 
 

From: Katelyn Nash <KatelynN@klms.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 6:42 PM 
To: Vicki Askew-Thornton <vaskewthornton@moyne.vic.gov.au>; Ben Thomson <BenT@ratio.com.au>; Aaron 
Walley <aaronw@ratio.com.au>; JAMES TAYLOR <jtaylor@elecnor.com>; Nathan Reibelt 
<NReibelt@icapartners.com.au>; Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au>; Peter Gstrein 
<peter.gstrein@moyne.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Woolsthorpe - TMP 
 
Hi Vicki and Dave, 
 
Hope you are both well. 
 
Please find attached the updated TMP to reflect the comments provided and our recent meeting.  
 
We note; 

- With the AWDT and AADT there was a typo in the report, hence why volumes have not materially 
changed. 
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- Stakeholder Consultation will be provided in the final document, as records of the email 
correspondence or meeting minutes from previous discussions (as noted in the report body). 

 
We have provided a ‘clean’ and track changes version for ease of reference.  
 
If you are able to review and provide any further comments as soon as possible. We are keen to finalise the 
TMP and submit to DTP (Planning). 
 
We look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

From: Vicki Askew-Thornton <vaskewthornton@moyne.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: Katelyn Nash <KatelynN@klms.com.au>; Ben Thomson <BenT@ratio.com.au>; Aaron Walley 
<aaronw@ratio.com.au>; JAMES TAYLOR <jtaylor@elecnor.com>; Nathan Reibelt <NReibelt@icapartners.com.au>; 
Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au>; Peter Gstrein <peter.gstrein@moyne.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Woolsthorpe - TMP 
 
Hi all 
  
As discussed today, aƩached is a copy of the TMP with Council’s iniƟal comments included. 
  
Regards 
  

 

Vicki Askew-Thornton 
Acting Manager Environment and Energy 
vaskewthornton@moyne.vic.gov.au 
  
  

PO Box 51, Port Fairy, VIC, 3284 

Mobile 0408 668 938 

www.moyne.vic.gov.au 
  

     

  

Acknowledgement: We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which we work, and pay our respects 
to their Elders past, present and emerging, and the Elders from other communities who may reside in the Moyne 
Shire. 

 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of 
this message without prior authority is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please delete the email and any attachments 
from your system and advise the sender by return email. Moyne Shire Council respects the privacy of individuals. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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Ben Thomson

From: Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2024 12:46 PM
To: Katelyn Nash; Vicki Askew-Thornton; Ben Thomson; Aaron Walley; JAMES TAYLOR; 

Nathan Reibelt; Peter Gstrein
Cc: Laura A Hooper (DTP); Ahmed Ibrahim (DTP)
Subject: RE: Woolsthorpe - TMP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

GreeƟngs all and I hope this find everyone well. 
 
Having now reviewed the document, DTP wishes to submit the following comments. 
 
RESPONSE AND COMMENTS: 
Generally, DTP holds no objecƟon to the contents of the document. 
 
However, an emerging transportaƟon issue is the increased size of the componentry and finding a suitable route. it 
has been proposed by the applicant that the Woolsthorpe – Heywood Road could be uƟlised for the movement of 
over dimensional sizes blades. 
 
As you would be aware, the Woolsthorpe – Heywood Road has several secƟons of narrow, fragile and aging 
pavement, in which the speed limit has been accordingly reduced to ensure the safety of all road users. 
 
DTP is also aware that there really is not too many other viable routes or opƟons, that would not impose an 
unacceptable and unnecessary imposiƟon for the applicant and the general public. 
 
Therefore, and in principle, DTP consents to the use of the Woolsthorpe – Heywood. However, this must be 
formalised via the secondary consent process (Pursuant to the Road Management Act), in which the following 
condiƟons will apply: 
 

a) Details of the scope of the expertise, duties and role of the nominated Road Quality Auditor engaged, 
including inspection frequency and reporting requirements. 
 

b) An existing conditions survey and road safety audit of the Heywood – Woolsthorpe Road must be 
undertaken. This report must specify recommendations regarding the suitability of the road to safely 
accommodate the use of over dimension components (blades). Where upgrades are required, the report 
must include: 

 
a. Detailed engineering plans showing the required works, including cross sections which show 

pavement formation, depth, drainage, and surface levels. 
 

b. A program that describes the timing of when the works are to be undertaken. 
 

c. Provide for appropriate safety measures around school bus routes and school bus times. 
 

d. A program to rehabilitate the road within agreed timeframes to the condition identified in the 
surveys carried out under the above condition or to the condition to which the roads have been 
upgraded, whichever is relevant. 
 

Hopefully the above comments are easily translated into the updated TMP, and please don’t hesitate to contact 
should you wish to discuss this matter further. 
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Warm regards 
 
 
Dave Fary 
Acting Team Leader 
Statutory Planning 
DTP 
BSWGR 
 
  
 

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Woolsthorpe - TMP 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 12:56 PM
To: Ben Thomson
Cc: Aaron Walley; Katelyn Nash
Subject: FW: Traffic Count Slatterys Rd

  

From: Vicki Askew-Thornton  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 3:10 PM 
To: Aaron Walley <aaronw@ratio.com.au> 
Subject: Traffic Count 
  
  

 
  
  

 

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
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 3:56 PM
To: Aaron Walley; Katelyn Nash
Cc: Ben Thomson; JAMES TAYLOR; Nathan Reibelt; Peter Gstrein
Subject: RE: Restriction on the use of Woolsthorpe-Hexham Rd for quarry haulage

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi all 
  
As discussed today, I have checked the approval docs that Council issued to GPG for heavy haulage from the Salt 
Creek Quarry to the Hawkesdale Wind Farm site, via a TMP Addendum. 
The extracts below show that Council did not allow the use of the Woolsthorpe-Hexham Rd for this haulage, except 
for the short secƟon of that road between the quarry entrance northwards to the Mortlake-Ararat Rd. 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 3:34 PM
To: Katelyn Nash; Ben Thomson; Aaron Walley; JAMES TAYLOR; Nathan Reibelt; Dave T 

Fary (DTP); Peter Gstrein
Subject: RE: Woolsthorpe - TMP
Attachments: Woolsthorpe WF TMP V1 VAT_PG_AO initial comments.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi all 
  
As discussed today, aƩached is a copy of the TMP with Council’s iniƟal comments included. 
  
Regards 
  

 

Vicki Askew-Thornton 
Acting Manager Environment and 
Energy 
vaskewthornton@moyne.vic.gov.a
u 
  
  

PO Box 51, Port Fairy, VIC, 3284 

Mobile 0408 668 938 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___www.moyne.vic.gov.au___.YXAzOnJhdG
1Yjp0OlQ 
  

     

  

Acknowledgement: We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which we work, and pay our respects to their Elders past, present a

 

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

From: Vincent Heil (DTP) <vincent.heil@transport.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 8:53 AM
To: Ben Thomson; Dave T Fary (DTP)
Cc: Aaron Walley
Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: School Bus Routes - Woolsthorpe Wind Farm TMP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ben, 
 
My map system is not overly conducive to exporƟng but here’s a screenshot. All the coloured lines represent School 
Bus Routes. 
 

 
 
Regards, 
Vinny  
 
Vincent Heil 
Senior Regional Public Transport Officer – Barwon South West 
Public Transport Services  
Department of Transport and Planning 
 
180 Fyans Street 
South Geelong, VIC 3220 
M: 0429 573 093 
vincent.heil@transport.vic.gov.au 
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From: Ben Thomson <BenT@ratio.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 3:31 PM 
To: Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au>; Vincent Heil (DTP) <vincent.heil@transport.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: Aaron Walley <aaronw@ratio.com.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: School Bus Routes - Woolsthorpe Wind Farm TMP 
 
Hi Dave 
 
Thanks for shooting that across. Looks to cover a number of routes on all three approaches. 
@vincent.heil@transport.vic.gov.au, I might ask if this can be shown diagrammatically for the bus routes as 
well? If this isn’t possible, screenshots are sufficient for the purposes of our work. 
 
Appreciate everyones time on this one and enjoy the long weekend ahed! 
 

Ngā mihi - Kind regards 
 
Ben Thomson RPEng (Civil)
  

(He/Him)
  

Senior Transport Engineer 
   

    
Phone 
 

 03 9429 3111
  

Email BenT@ratio.com.au
   

    
 
  

Melbourne 
Wurundjeri Country
(03) 9429 3111 

      Geelong 
Wadawurrung Country
(03) 4224 0240 

     Sydney 
Gadigal Country 
(02) 9696 1225 

     Brisbane 
Jagera Country
(07) 3724 9277 

 

 

                                                                                    

 
 
 

Planning | Urban Design 
Transport | Waste Management 
Circular Economy | Landscape Architecture 
   

 

Instagram | Linkedin 
 
 
We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land we work, live and travel on, and appreciate the rich cultures 
of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples and their enduring connection to Country. 
 

From: Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 3:26 PM 
To: Ben Thomson <BenT@ratio.com.au> 
Subject: FW: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: School Bus Routes - Woolsthorpe Wind Farm TMP 
 
Hi Ben: 
 
The following informaƟon has just been sent through to me via DTP’s bus team, and hopefully it covers off on all of 
your proposed routes. 
 
Happy to discuss further and enjoy the Easter Break. 
 
Cheers  
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Dave  
 

From: Vincent Heil (DTP) <vincent.heil@transport.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:50 PM 
To: Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon S Gunby (DTP) <Jon.Gunby@transport.vic.gov.au>; Robert Dapcevic (DTP) 
<robert.dapcevic@transport.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: School Bus Routes - Woolsthorpe Wind Farm TMP 
 
Hey Dave, 
 
Long Ɵme, no speak. Hope you’re doing well. 
 
Here’s the info you’re aŌer in regards to School Bus routes: 
 
Portland to Woolsthorpe via Princes Highway  

- NARRAWONG - PORTLAND (1138-0012) – Heywood (Portland) Buslines 
- HEYWOOD - PORTLAND (1138-0006) – Heywood (Portland) Buslines 
- BESSIEBELLE – HEYWOOD (1138-0005) – Heywood (Portland) Buslines 
- CODRINGTON – PORTLAND (1138-0007) – Heywood (Portland) Buslines 
- ALLESTREE - PORTLAND (3177-0001) – Philip Kelly Buslines  
- SETTLERS ROAD - NARRAWONG (3132-0001) – Jasper Buslines 
- CODRINGTON - PORT FAIRY (1375-0037) – Warrnambool Bus 
- ST HELENS – WARRNAMBOOL (1375-0007) – Warrnambool Bus 
- ELLERSLIE – WARRNAMBOOL (1375-0038) – Warrnambool Bus 
- KIRKSTALL-SOUTHERN CROSS-KOROIT (1375-0045) – Warrnambool Bus 
- HAWKESDALE – WARRNAMBOOL (1375-0026) – Warrnambool Bus 
- PORT FAIRY (2) – WARRNAMBOOL (1375-0032) – Warrnambool Bus 
- BROADWATER – HAWKESDALE (1375-0014) – Warrnambool Bus 
- PORT FAIRY (5) – WARRNAMBOOL (1048-0008) – ChrisƟans Bus Company 
- PORT FAIRY NO 6 – WARRNAMBOOL (3115-0013) – Coles Coaches 
- KIRKSTALL-TARRONE LA-HAWKESDALE (3115-0016) – Coles Coaches 

 
Salt Creek Quarry route 

- MINJAH – WARRNAMBOOL (1375-0023) – Warrnambool Bus 
- COOMETE – WOOLSTHORPE (1375-0025) – Warrnambool Bus 
- Framlingham - Grassmere  (3115-0017) – Coles Coaches 
- Hexham South – MORTLAKE (3115-0008) – Coles Coaches 
- CARAMUT – MORTLAKE (3115-0007) – Coles Coaches 
- DUNDONELL – MORTLAKE (3115-0010) – Coles Coaches 

 
Holcim Quarry route 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:06 AM 
To: Jon S Gunby (DTP) <Jon.Gunby@transport.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: Vincent Heil (DTP) <vincent.heil@transport.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: School Bus Routes - Woolsthorpe Wind Farm TMP 
 
Easter greeƟngs chaps and I hope that you both are fit and well. 
 
The proponent of the Woolsthorpe Wind Farm are seeking DTP’s views on following school bus routes (which they 
are required to avoid), and if you shed any light on the maƩer, it would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Enjoy the break and talk soon. 
 
Cheers Dave   
 

From: Ben Thomson <BenT@ratio.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:09 PM 
To: Dave T Fary (DTP) <Dave.Fary@transport.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: Aaron Walley <aaronw@ratio.com.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] School Bus Routes - Woolsthorpe Wind Farm TMP 
 
Afternoon Dave 
 
Thanks again for your time in the meeting this morning.  
 
Further to the discussions for our Draft TMP, are you able to issue across information for the school bus 
routes that operate within the Windfarm core haulage routes? This would include: 

- Portland to Woolsthorpe via Princes Highway and Woolsthorpe-Hexham Roads. 
- Quarry routes from Tarrone Holcim Quarry and Salt Creek Quarry, Warndoo.  

 
The routes are shown below for reference: 
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Ngā mihi - Kind regards 
 
Ben Thomson RPEng (Civil)
  

(He/Him)
  

Senior Transport Engineer 
   

    
Phone 
 

 03 9429 3111
  

Email BenT@ratio.com.au
   



6

    
 
  

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
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REFERENCES:

VICROADS SUPPLEMENTS TO AUSTROADS GUIDES

AUSTROADS GUIDE TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

AUSTROADS GUIDE TO PAVEMENT TECHNOLOGY PART 2

AUSTROADS GUIDE TO ASSET MANAGEMENT PART 5

AUSTROADS GUIDE TO ROAD DESIGN PART 4A

AUSTROADS GUIDE TO ROAD DESIGN PART 4

SD 1991 DRIVEABLE CULVERT ENDWALLS (TYPE 1)

- SELECTION AND DESIGN OF PAVEMENTS AND SURFACINGS

VICROADS CODE OF PRACTICE RC 500.22ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE1.

SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNTION WITH THOSE REFERENCES

THIS DRAWING FORMS PART OF THE VRS TO AGRD PART 4 AND 2.
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TREE CANOPIES OVERHANGING THE PATH OF A TRUCK SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 5.0M ABOVE THE 

TREE CANOPIES, BUSHES OR OTHER OBJECTS SHALL BE REMOVED TO PROVIDE GOOD VISIBILITY. ANY 11.
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TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT & VICROADS SUPPLEMENTS.
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